

James Stout

6229 Donnybrook Road
Raleigh, NC 27606
919.830.2114
jamesstout@sterlingmontessori.org

Professional Summary

Accomplished and energetic teacher with a solid history of educating young minds. A motivated teacher with strong organizational and prioritization abilities. Areas of expertise include: classroom management, lesson planning, interpersonal relations, and skillful verbal and written communication.

Qualifications

North Carolina State Teaching Certificate (Highly Qualified in both Middle Grades Language Arts and Elementary Education.)

Montessori Certified (AMS – American Montessori Society): Ages 6 to 12

Work History

2000-present, *Teacher*. Sterling Montessori Academy and Charter School. All content areas from first through eighth grade.

1995-2000 – *Independent Sales Representative*. Represented several lines of decorative fabric and related materials throughout New England and New York. Grew account base from <500 to >2000 and saw commissions rise by nearly 300% within five years of sales.

Education

1991 to 1995, B.A. English. Calvin College (Grand Rapids, MI)

2005 to 2008, M.A. English. North Carolina Central University, *Summa Cum Laude*